

VARUN UPADHYAY

About Me



16 +Years' experience

15TH July 1980

Dubai

+916394303084

[linkedin.com/in/varun-upadhyay-806b5a219](https://www.linkedin.com/in/varun-upadhyay-806b5a219)

varunupadhyay2163@gmail.com

Health Safety security & Environmental Engineer/Officer

To work for a company where I can utilize my capabilities and gain valuable knowledge about the industry to maximize my growth as an individual and use my full capabilities to contribute for the success of the company.

Education

BACHELOR OF ARTS - Graduated, (1998- 2000) Purvanchal university, Utter Pradesh India.

NEBOSH International Certification Passed, April 2021
849-International Health & Safety Solutions

IOSH – Bureau Link Safety Management Consultancy (02/Dec/2018)
Abu Dhabi, UAE.

DIPLOMA IN CONSTRUCTION SAFETY - Gulf Test Safety Consultancy
(Jan-2017 to Dec -2017) Abu Dhabi, UAE.

OSHA - Passed, 08/02/2014 (Card no - 600345571) Abu Dhabi, UAE.

DVN's Training Program - Construction Safety Course (22 June 2007)
Dubai, UAE.

Professional Qualifications and Certificates

- NEBOSH International General Certificate, UK.
- Emergency First Aid at work from DCA approved training center.
- Basic fire safety course from DCD approved NAFFCO training center.
- Certified Scaffolding Inspector from DCA approved training center.
- Advanced Rigging and Slings (Rigger 2).

Career Highlights

- As HSE Engineer in Etisalat Jebel Ali Data Center project which is ongoing with safe manhours of 6 million and still counting.



Skills

- MS Office.
- Excellent Communication and writing Skills.
- Team player.
- Training and Development.



Work Experience

1) From Jan 2019 till currentdate

Sr.HSSE Engineer/ Officer

AG Engineering LLC, Dubai.

2) July 2006 - Feb 2018

Sr. HSE Officer

Amana contracting and steel bldgs. Co. W.L.L, UAE

Current Projects:

- Design, Construction, Completion & Maintenance of 14 MW Data Centre for Etisalat at Jebel Ali Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Roles & Responsibilities:

- Reports directly to site safety manager / line manager on issue concerning in my area of responsibility.
- Submit daily site report to the project manager.
- Renders safety anomaly and safety violation reports.
- Investigation and makes report on any incident accident occurring in my area of responsibility's.
- Co-ordinate with client safety representative with regards to proper safety implementation on my area and joins weekly safety inspection with the project manager, clients representative and other members of the safety committee
- Prepare weekly and monthly safety summary report.
- Conduct special toolbox task to high-risk activities. (E.g., Confined space entry, Work at heights, Crane safety and MEP safety.)
- Assemble emergency evacuation and medical evacuation drill.
- Fall protection program being implemented whenever working at heights (E.g., Horizontal lifeline, Guard rail & etc.)
- Ensure the area is clean and safe.
- Ensure that all personal are wearing PPE's as per regulation.
- Report all unsafe act and unsafe condition observed at site.
- Submit site safety walk report.
- Conduct regular inspection of assign work equipment and facilities.
- Provide and maintain safety signage.
- Co-ordinate with engineers and supervisors with regards to safety system of work (i.e., Scaffolding, Material handling and storage, Crane operation, Heavy equipment operation, Excavation, and working at heights)
- Perform other task as assigned by site safety.



Computer Proficiency

- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Power Point



Languages

- English(R/W)
- Hindi (R/W)
- Arabic(S)



Personal Details

Father's Name: Mr. Prakash Upadhyay

Birthday: 15TH July 1980

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Nationality/Religion: Indian / Hindu

Passport No: M4860763

Address: 300, Village and post (ORA)

District, AZAMGARH UP,

INDIA- 276208.

Declaration

I, Varun Upadhyay, hereby declare that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.


Varun Upadhyay

Dubai, UAE.